Shahrani-Al, Abdulrahman

From: Badrane Messaoud Lahcene <blahcene@kfu.edu.sa>
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 5:45 PM

To: Shahrani-Al, Abdulrahman

Subject: RE: zeioll o lusiul
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Dr. Badrane Benlahcene,
Dept of Islamic Studies/ Faculty or Arts King Faisal University Office phone: 96635899740

From: Shahrani-Al, Abdulrahman [AlShahrani@SABIC.com]
Sent: 06 November 2013 09:08

To: Badrane Messaoud Lahcene

Subject: zeidl e jludind
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Abdulrahman Al-Shahrani
[cid:image1ed2fe. PNG@7899c690.4abebb3c]

Cathodic Protection Specialist, MATERIAL CORROSION SECTION
Saudi Basic Industries Corporation
P.O Box 11669

Jubail 31961

Saudi Arabia

T +966 (3) 359 9121

F +966 (3) 359 9112

E AlShahrani@SABIC.com

This e-mail and any attachments are for authorized use by the intended recipient(s) only. They may contain
proprietary material or confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. They should not be
copied, disclosed to, or used by any other party.

If you have reason to believe that you are not one of the intended recipients of this e-mail, please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and immediately delete this e-mail and any of its attachments. Thank
you.



